A COPY OF THESE MINUTES WILL SOON BE ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE WISTOW WEB-SITE: 'Www.wistowvillage.info'

- 783 -

The Parish Council Meeting of the Wistow Parish Council took place on Tuesday 29th July 2008 at 7.30pm in the Wistow Village Hall, with Mr Franklin in the chair.

- 1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Mr MacInnes, Mr Latter, Mr Leigh, Mr Lucas.
- 1.1 **PRESENT:** Mr Franklin, Dr Farrar, Mr Williams, Mr Cook, Mr Bucknell, Mr Ward, Mrs Benham (a candidate for the impending Parish Clerk vacancy), Mr Russell, a resident of Wistow and Mr Titmarsh (Clerk).

It was asked if anyone present had any objection to an issue being raised by Mr Russell, a resident of the village, at this point in the meeting. No-one present raised any objection to this proposal.

- 1.2 Mr Russell stated that he had an issue recently with a local farmer, Mr Juggins whilst Mr Russell was out dog-walking, down the bottom end of Harris Lane in Wistow. Mr Russell stated that he had been subjected to verbal abuse, and believed he had witnessed some very dangerous driving down this lane, where the speed restriction is currently 60 mph. The incident had been reported to the local Police, who had followed it up with the parties concerned. It was believed that similar incidents had happened down this lane, with other dog walkers. Mr Russell was asking if the Parish Council could maybe get the speed restriction down this lane lowered to ideally 30 mph, the same is in the village to help protect the public and dogs.
- 1.3 The Parish Council acknowledged the incident, but understood that the dogs may have been off their leads at the time, and so it could be questioned whether they were 'under control'. Mr Cook had already looked into the possibility of signs being erected stating 'caution walkers or horses' in this area. It was known that there was funding implications with getting the speed limit there lowered to 30 mph, by the County Council, but the use of the Minor Improvement Grant was considered for this purpose. A petition was also considered to help get this speed limit lowered, but it was stated that at least 50 names would be needed on the petition, to make it viable.
- 1.4 Mr Russell was thanked for bringing this issue to the Parish Council's attention, and promised that it would be considered in the Minor Improvement Grant application, which needed discussion later on in this meeting.

Mr Russell left the meeting at 7.50pm.

2 TO SIGN AND APPROVE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING DATED 24TH JUNE 2008

2.1 It was stated that in relation to points 6.2 and 6.3 of the previous minutes, the name of Mr Arianpour should appear rather than Mr Atkins.

2.2 As these minutes had been circulated around the Councillors present prior to this meeting, and there being no other queries regarding these, they were voted upon and unanimously approved as being correct.

3 MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES

- 3.1 Further to point 3.4 of the previous minutes, the actual cost of getting the 'Jamvan' to Wistow was actually around £300, rather than £50.
- 3.2 Further to point 11.2 of the previous minutes, it was felt that rumours should not be included in subsequent minutes, and this was agreed upon by everyone present at this meeting.
- 3.3 Further to point 6.9 of the previous minutes, Mr Bucknell had found out that a meeting can take place without the official Parish Clerk being present, provided someone is approved to take minutes at this meeting.
- 3.4 Further to point 12.6 of the previous minutes, the Clerk stated that he had been unable to locate any of the original names of the people interested in standing on a Countryside Committee from the Wistow Parish Plan Document. <u>Dr Farrar stated that he would talk to Mr Cook about putting something on the Wistow Web site asking for volunteers for this Committee</u>.
- 3.5 Further to point 12.13 of the previous minutes, Mr Bucknell stated that the actual date of the Flood Forum Meeting was the 15th October 2008, not the 8th October, as previously mentioned.
- 3.6 Further to point 11.2 of the previous minutes, Minutes of the last Xmas Tree Scoping Meeting was passed to the Clerk by Mr Bucknell. At this Scoping Meeting, the need for an Environmental Impact Assessment was identified, and this was to be commenced by Savills. It was also stated that the amount of extra traffic this scheme would create through Wistow would be minimal. The plan for the project would be for it to commence during the winter of 2008/09, but opportunities would be available for the public to express their views, ideally by a full Public Meeting, with the date yet to be announced. An advert would also be put into the Hunts Post and the Cambridge News, asking for written representations on the scheme, and this may also be linked to the existing Wistow Web site.

4 MEMBERS DECLARATION OF INTEREST FOR ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA

4.1 It was noted that as Mr Cook was a member of the Village Hall Committee, he had declared openly their personal interests under the New Code of Conduct of the Local Government Act 2000, Part 3, and therefore was still able to participate in aspects of business dealing with the Village Hall. Mr Cook had also declared openly that as the current Village Handyman, he would not take part in any discussions that involved work to be undertaken by the Village Handyman.

4.2 Mr Bucknell also declared an interest, with regards to any items under Agenda item 11 as a member of the Huntingdonshire District Council.

PCSO Robinson and PCSO Tiernan arrived at the meeting at 8.05pm.

5 COMMUNITY LIAISON OFFICER - ANY POLICE OR CRIME ISSUES TO BE DISCUSSED?

5.1 PCSO Robinson stated that the Police Ward that Wistow was currently in, was growing in size. A Crime Report from 24th June to 29th July 2008 for Wistow, was passed to the Clerk, and it stated that there had been 1 theft in this time, 1 incident of Antisocial Behaviour, and 4 incidents called into the Force Control Room. The Antisocial Behaviour reported had been that from Mr Russell, discussed earlier on in the meeting, and PCSO Robinson stated that it was not fully resolved yet, but that they were still happy to carry on talking to the parties concerned.

PCSO Robinson and PCSO Tiernan were thanked for their time, and left the meeting at 8.15pm.

$6\ MR$ FINNEY - LUMINUS GROUP - OUTSTANDING ISSUES – FOR DISCUSSION?

6.1 Further to point 3.3 of the previous minutes, it was stated that unfortunately Mr Finney or anyone from Luminus Group was unable to attend this month's meeting, but it was hoped that someone from Luminus Group may be able to come to the September Parish Council Meeting. Mr Bucknell agreed to liaise with Luminus Group on this, and keep the Clerk advised, if this would be possible.

7 WISTOW BRIDGE PROPOSALS - ANY FURTHER DISCUSSIONS?

- 7.1 Further to points 6.1 to 6.8 and point 14.2 of the previous minutes, an article had appeared in the Wistow Warbler about the various options previously discussed concerning the Wistow Bridge. Mr Parkinson of Wistow had also e-mailed Mr Lucas about these proposals, stating that he felt them to be unnecessary and expensive. This e-mail had already been replied to, by Mr Lucas.
- 7.2 The Clerk also stated that Mr Arianpour of Atkins Ltd, had e-mailed him confirming that they were still indeed working on these proposals.

8 a- FINANCE - TO APPROVE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT/ PAYMENT OF ACCOUNTS FOR JUNE 2008

8.1 As this had been circulated around the Councillors present prior to this meeting, and there being no further comments, these were voted upon and unanimously confirmed as being a true record.

8 b- FINANCE - TO APPROVE PAYMENT OF OUTSTANDING AMOUNTS:
MR D TITMARSH - JUNE 2008 SALARY (RATES AS PER MINUTE NO. 13.1 OF
THE MEETING DATED THE 29TH APRIL 2008) £ 178.04
R J WARREN LTD - GRASSCUTTING - CHURCHYARD AND GRAVEYARD
- MAY/ JUNE 2008 £ 411.24
T LONGLAND AND K GAUNT - PLAYING FIELD HEDGE CUT
- JUNE 2008 £ 210.00
R COOK - WASTE PAPER BIN SECURING - PLAYING FIELD £ 23.50
R COOK - CLEAN/ RE-COAT - BENCHES/ TABLES ETC. AND SECURE GOAL
POSTS - PLAYING FIELD £ 352.50

- 8.2 Further to point 13.6 of the previous minutes, where the payment to RJ Warren Ltd for May's grass cutting had been withheld, it was now confirmed that the standard of grass cutting was now satisfactory, and so this outstanding payment was now approved.
- 8.3 Further to point 13.5 of the previous minutes, where the Playing Field Hedge was decided not to be cut at that time, due to the bird nesting season. Mr Cook admitted that the hedge had been subsequently cut by T Longland and K Gaunt, due to an oversight on his part, and so the overall payment of £210 was subsequently approved by the Parish Council.
- 8.4 Mr Cook stated that he had concreted the goal posts into the ground, but that someone had then pulled them out shortly after this had been done. It was threatened if this damage to the goal posts was to continue, then the goal posts could be permanently removed from the Playing Field.
- 8.5 Mr Cook also stated that the painting of the Play Equipment had not been done yet, but the securing of the litter bin in the Playing Field had been.
- 8.6 All of these payments, apart from the one to Mr R Cook for £352.50 (as the work was still outstanding for this), was subsequently approved at this meeting, and the cheques duly signed.

8 c- FINANCE - TO REVIEW CASH FLOW AND RESOLVE ANTICIPATED ISSUES

8.7 As this had also been circulated around the Councillors present prior to this meeting, and there being no further comments, these were voted upon and unanimously confirmed as being a true record

9 CORRESPONDENCE

9.1 The Clerk confirmed that there was no more correspondence to be discussed at this meeting, that did not subsequently appear later on in this meeting's Agenda.

9.2 CORRESPONDENCE PREVIOUSLY CIRCULATED

- 9.21 Playquip Ltd Leisure Ltd Information
- 9.22 Comprehensive Performance Assessment e-mail from Mr Lucas
- 9.23 COPE Newsletter 11-12/07
- 9.24 Hunts Citizens Advise Bureau Donation letter
- 9.25 CCC River Driving Campaign Information
- 9.26 Barcham Trees Mapping Information
- 9.27 Clerks and Councils Direct Magazine 11/07
- 9.28 Play and Noticeboard leaflets
- 9.29 Glasdon leaflets
- 9.30 Barcham trees flyer
- 9.31 Cambridge Water Company Photographic Competition 2008
- 9.32 CCC Post Offices Closures in Cambs Meeting information 17/7/08
- 9.33 COPE Newsletter June 2008
- 9.34 HDC Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 2007/08
- 9.35 Energy Saving letter
- 9.36 HDC Code of Conduct Information
- 9.37 Cambridge Water Grant Application form
- 9.38 Cambs ACRE Community Action Newsletter Summer 2008
- 9.39 CCC Jointly Funded Minor Improvements Grant 2009/10
- 9.40 HDC Local Development Framework Core Strategy Submission letter

10 ALLOTMENT OUTSTANDING ISSUES, INCLUDING SIGNING OF TENANCY AGREEMENTS OPTIONS

- 10.1 As Mr Latter was not present at this meeting, it was unknown if a reply had been issued to Serjeants and Sons Solicitors, about this Allotment land. Mr Cook agreed to speak to Mr Latter about this, as it was becoming a matter of urgency due to the fact that the renewal date for the Allotment land was the 11th October 2008. Mr Bowd had already been agreed to take over the Allotment land previously run by Mr Bance.
- 10.2 Further to point 9.4 of the previous minutes, <u>Mr Franklin stated that he had not yet</u> spoken to his acquaintance with some Allotment expert knowledge, but would try to do this prior to the next Parish Council Meeting.

11 TO CONSIDER ANY PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED - NIL RECEIVED

11.1 The Clerk confirmed that there was no Planning Applications that needed to be discussed at this meeting.

12 PARISH CLERK IMPENDING VACANCY - DISCUSSION AND IF APPLICABLE - ADVERT TO GO IN HUNTS POST - £80 PLUS VAT - APPROVAL?

- 12.1 It was confirmed that notice of the Clerk's Impending Vacancy had been on the Wistow Web site and on the Village Noticeboard for several weeks now. A notice in the latest edition of the Wistow Warbler had also just been published, and to date only one applicant had come forward, Mrs Benham, who was at this meeting.
- 12.2 The Clerk had identified that to put an advert in the Hunts Post for this position, would cost £80 plus VAT.
- 12.3 Mrs Benham stated that she would like to witness the whole meeting, prior to her application being discussed, and so it was decided to postpone this item on the Agenda till the end of the meeting.

13 INTERNAL AUDITOR'S DONATION - £50 FOR APPROVAL

13.1 Wendy Pye, the current Internal Auditor had recently audited the last year's Accounts for the Wistow Parish Council, and they were currently with Moore Stephens Accountants in Peterborough. A donation of £50 was approved for Mrs Pye, as she charged no other fee for this service. The Clerk agreed to ensure this was done.

14 PARISH PLAN ACTION PLAN WORKING PARTIES FEEDBACK AND UPDATES - (INCLUDING ANY REALLOCATIONS OF COUNCILLOR RESPONSIBILITIES) -

a- TRAFFIC AND ROAD ISSUES - MR FRANKLIN, MR COOK AND MR BUCKNELL TO REPORT (INCLUDING HDC – MINOR IMPROVEMENTS BID GRANT 2008/09)

14.1 It was proposed that this was discussed later on in the meeting, and everyone present agreed on this proposal.

b- PEDESTRIANS - MR COOK TO REPORT

- 14.2 Mr Cook stated that he had contact with Jason Tyrrell from Cambridgeshire County Council Highways Department about the resurfacing of the pavements around Oakland's Avenue, and it was hoped to be done about the middle of August 2008.
- 14.3 Mr Cook also asked about moving the litter bin by the Bus Shelter as he had heard people complaining about the smell from the bin whilst waiting for the bus and also when trying to read the Village Noticeboard. As it was known that this would cost the Parish Council, it was decided not to pursue this at this time, due to other Parish Council expenditure that was due very shortly.

- 14.4 The hedge running along Mill Road, owned by Mr Juggins was agreed as once again becoming very overgrown, and becoming hazardous for pedestrians trying to use this stretch of pavement. It was asked if the Clerk could write to Mr Juggins asking if he would be able to cut this hedge back, and the Clerk agreed to do this.
- 14.5 Several other hedges in Manor Street were also mentioned as becoming very overgrown, and potentially overhanging the Cambridgeshire County Council verges.

c- LIGHTING - DR FARRAR TO REPORT?

14.6 Further to point 12.3 of the previous minutes, it was confirmed that the streetlight in St John's Place had been reported, but it was unknown at this stage whether it now working okay.

d- LITTER - CLERK TO REPORT

14.7 It was agreed that this item had already been discussed previously at this meeting.

e- COUNTRYSIDE - MR COOK AND CLERK TO REPORT

14.8 It had previously been reported to the Clerk that the hedges by the culvert on the way to the Broughton Crossroad's, on the border of the Wistow boundary, had been cut back and the cuttings left on the bank. This had been followed up with the Cambridgeshire County Council Highways Department, but they had denied cutting this area back, and so it was believed that a neighbouring farmer had done this work.

f- ACTIVITIES, SPORTS, CLUBS, SOCIETIES ETC. AND OTHER YOUTH ISSUES - MR BUCKNELL/ MR WILLIAMS TO REPORT

- 14.9 It was stated that the Wistow Youth Club, had their final end of term party the previous week, and there was some doubt whether it would restart again in September 2008. Veronica of the Youth Club had stated that she was going to look at the Upwood Youth Club sometime, to see how that runs itself.
- 14.10 Dr Farrar reported that he had contacted the suppliers of the original Youth Club Grant, and they had told him that the rest of the money, believed to be approximately £2,000 needed to be spent or paid back by the end of October 2008.
- 14.11 Further to point 3.4 of the previous minutes, it was reported that the 'Jamvan' was now known to cost £260, not £50 as previously stated. It was therefore suggested that the 'Jamvan' might be a good investment to help boost the Youth Club, and to help spend some of the un-spent funding. Both Dr Farrar and Mr Williams stated that they would talk to Veronica of the local Youth Club about this suggestion. Dr Farrar also stated that he would try to find out about available 'Jamvan' dates for coming to Wistow.

14.12 Mr Franklin also agreed to approach the Warboys Youth Club for any suggestions or information they might have, to help resurrect the Wistow Club.

g- VILLAGE HALL - MR COOK AND MR LEIGH TO REPORT

14.13 It was stated that there was nothing further to report at this meeting about the Village Hall.

h- FLOODING - MR BUCKNELL TO REPORT

14.14 It was stated that this had already been discussed at this meeting, and that there was nothing further to add.

i- VILLAGE SIGNS - MR COOK, MR FRANKLIN AND MR BUCKNELL TO REPORT

14.15 Further to point 12.14 of the previous minutes, it was confirmed that the copy of the Village Sign design had been placed on the Village Noticeboard for the last month, and there had been no comments about it reported to the Parish Council. Mr Bucknell therefore said that he would speak to Dan Smith of Huntingdonshire District Council about what happens now in relation to the proposed funding for the Village Sign.

15 a- PLAYGROUND - MR BUCKNELL, MR FRANKLIN, MR COOK & CLERK TO REPORT

- 15.1 Mr Cook stated that he would ask Mr Shane Elmore, who had been approved to paint the Play Equipment prior to the Play Matting being laid, as to when the work was likely to be done.
- 15.2 It was stated that a dog had recently been seen on the Playing Field on a regular basis, and it was reminded to everyone present that a sign was in the Playing Field stating that dogs were not allowed in this area.
- 15.3 Further to point 13.3 of the previous minutes, certain Inspection Reports had been obtained from the Huntingdonshire District Council that could be used on a regular basis on checking the safety and maintenance of the Playing Field Equipment. It was asked if the Parish Council's Insurance Company could be approached to check on their criteria on checking Play Equipment, and any specific documentation necessary. The Clerk agreed to do this.
- 15.4 Mr Bucknell also stated that he would check with Dan Smith of Huntingdonshire

 District Council for an update on the Playing Field Grant of £2,400, that had been allocated to Wistow recently, and to keep the Clerk informed of any developments.
- 15.5 The Clerk reported that Wicksteed Leisure were hoping to start work on the Playing Field at the end of August 2008.

15.6 Further to point 13.5 of the previous minutes, Mr Cook confirmed that it was his fault that the Playing Field hedge ended up being cut back recently, as the contractor had not been informed in time. Mr Bucknell confirmed that he would try to ascertain exactly when the bird nesting season finished allowing hedges to be officially cut back.

15 b- GRASS CUTTING - MR COOK, MR BUCKNELL, MR LUCAS & CLERK TO REPORT

- 15.7 Mr Cook stated that he was still trying to get a definitive map from the Cambridgeshire County Council, on the areas they were responsible for cutting the grass of. As soon as he had a map, Mr Cook stated that he would pass a copy onto the Clerk.
- 15.8 Further to point 13.8 of the previous minutes, the Clerk stated that he had written to Broughton Parish Council about the Parish Council taking over the County Council's grass cutting responsibilities, and had received as reply. The Broughton Parish Clerk confirmed that Broughton had done this, and received an amount back from the County Council in order to carry out these grass cuts. The Broughton Parish Clerk suggested Wistow contact Mr Richard Kingston of the Cambridgeshire County Council's Highways Division to get an amount that would be refunded for Wistow. The Parish Council asked the Clerk to do this, and the Clerk agreed to do so.

15 c- GRANTS - MR BUCKNELL, MR FRANKLIN AND CLERK TO REPORT (INCLUDING DISCUSSION OF ANY GREEN/ ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES THAT COULD BE OBTAINED BY WIND FARM GRANT MONIES)

15.9 It was stated that there nothing further to report at this meeting in regards to Grants.

16 ITEMS FOR WISTOW WARBLER AND WISTOW WEB SITE - TO INFORM JOHN DRANSFIELD AND DR FARRAR OF RELEVANT ARTICLES (ALSO TO DISCUSS OTHER ITEMS RELATING TO COMMUNICATION ISSUES)

16.1 It was asked that a notice be put onto the Wistow Web site about the Goal Posts in the Playing Field, and that if they were moved in the future, they may be permanently removed from the Playing Field. <u>Dr Farrar agreed to do this.</u>

17 MONTHLY AUDIT - NOMINEE FOR NEXT MEETING?

- 17.1 Mr Cook agreed to do the Monthly Audit at the next Parish Council Meeting.
- 17.2 It was undecided if a Parish Council Meeting would take place in August, unless an urgent matter occurred that needed discussion, such as Planning Applications, Allotment issues etc. It was known that Mr Franklin would not be present at the time of the August Meeting, but Mr Bucknell, Dr Farrar and Mr Cook all stated that they would be available if necessary. It was asked if the Clerk could minimise the Agenda as much as possible, if an August meeting was necessary, and the Clerk agreed to do this.

It was now agreed to discuss item 14a postponed from earlier on in the meeting.

14 a- TRAFFIC AND ROAD ISSUES - MR FRANKLIN, MR COOK AND MR BUCKNELL TO REPORT (INCLUDING HDC – MINOR IMPROVEMENTS BID GRANT 2008/09)

- 14.16 Mr Bucknell as also a member of the District Council took no part in these discussions.
- 14.17 Further to point 12.1 of the previous minutes, it was confirmed that the HDC Minor Improvements Bid Grant 2008/09 Application Form was now available with a deadline date of the 1st August 2008. Further to the previous discussions with Mr Russell earlier in the meeting, it was acknowledged that it was beneficial to have the 30 mph speed limits restriction extended to cover the road continuation at Harris Lane, Wistow.
- 14.18 Following further discussion, Mr Franklin was therefore authorised by the Parish Council to partially complete the Grant Application Form asking for some kind of gates at the entrances to the village, larger, more visible 30 mph signs, red signs on the road and slow signs on the bends in the road, all to help slow down traffic and help prevent the existing rat run from continuing. The Clerk was then authorised to complete the form to mention the extension of the 30 mph limit to Harris Lane, as detailed in 14.17 above. The Clerk would then send the form to Huntingdonshire District Council by the deadline date.

It was then agreed to finally discuss item 12 on the Agenda postponed from earlier on in this meeting.

12 PARISH CLERK IMPENDING VACANCY - DISCUSSION AND IF APPLICABLE - ADVERT TO GO IN HUNTS POST - £80 PLUS VAT - APPROVAL?

12.4 Mrs Benham, who had witnessed the whole of the Parish Council Meeting, then passed around to the Councillors present her Curriculum Vitae, and went through various items on it, with the Parish Councillors. Several questions were asked by the Parish Councillors of her experience, as she currently was Parish Clerk for 4 other local Parishes.

Mr Ward offered his apologies at this stage and left the meeting at 9.15pm.

- 12.5 The issue of salary was raised by Mrs Benham, as her other Parish Council's currently paid a greater hourly rate than was being paid to the Wistow Parish Clerk.
- 12.6 Mrs Benham confirmed that she was familiar with dealing with Churchyards and Traffic Calming issues, but had not up to know had any dealings with Allotments in her Parishes.

Mrs Benham was thanked for her time, and was told that the Clerk would write to her with a decision as soon as possible, and she subsequently left the meeting at 9.30pm.

12.7 Following a discussion, it was agreed that although Mrs Benham had much in her favour, every Councillor would try to find out if there was a more local person in the village interested in taking on this position. The Clerk agreed to write a letter to Mrs Benham, stating that unfortunately she was unsuccessful at this time, which Mr Franklin as Chairman would sign.

Dr Farrar then offered his apologies and left the meeting at 9.35pm.

18 DATE OF NEXT MEETING - TUESDAY 26TH AUGUST 2008 AT 7.30PM???

18.1 Following on from point 17.2 above, and after a further discussion, about whether an August meeting would be necessary, no final decision was made at this time. It was therefore decided that there being no further business to be discussed, the meeting could close at 9.45pm.

PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED FROM AUGUST 2007

Wistow Parish Council - WPC Huntingdonshire District Council - HDC Not Yet known - NYK

		Approved and Date			
App.Number	Property Address	Purpose	WPC	HDC	
07/02598/FUL	4 Oakland's Close, Wistow	Extension to Porch	Yes -	Yes -	
			28/8/07	5/9/07	
07/02658/LBC	Lavender Cottage, Church	Extension to staircase	and Yes -	Yes -	
07/02657/FUL	Street, Wistow altera	ations to garage and dwell	ling 25/9/0'	7 9/10/07	
07/03808/FUL	Haven, Shillow Hill, Wistow	Conservatory Erection		Yes -	
			27/11/0	7 4/1/08	
08/00500/FUL	Rookes Grove Farm,	Erection of 2 dwellings			
	Mill Road, Wistow	access road	26/2/08	3	
08/00599/FUL	Poultry Houses, Shillow Hill,	Erection of Agricultural	l Yes-	NYK	
	Wistow	dwelling	25/3/08	3	

FINANCE REPORT For July 2008

Current Account

Deposit Account

payment to G MacInnes sister sponsored parachute jump Paid 3/7/08 Mr R Cook Playing Field Repairs Paid 29/7/08	£ 10.00 £ 178.04 £ 352.50	
Mr R Cook Waste Bin Securing Paid 29/7/08	£ 23.50	
Mr K Gaunt Playing Field Hedge Trim Paid 29/7/08	£ 210.00	
RJ Warren Ltd Churchyard/ Graveyard Grass Cutting Paid 29/7/08	£ 205.62	
	£ 969.66	
Income for July 2008 - HM Customs and Excise - VAT Repaid - received 8/7/08 £ 591.98		
Balances of Account as at 31st July 2008	8	0= 10

THIS IS PRINTED PRIOR TO BEING CERTIFIED AS A TRUE RECORD BY THE PARISH COUNCILLORS. Page 12 of 12

£ 987.63

£22017.28